



Nadia Benouargla

Lecturer- Class A

 Coopertives De Hauts Plateaux 948/10,
Djelfa, Algeria Djelfa, 17, 17000

 00213541932623

 nadiabenouargla@gmail.com

Dynamic Lecturer with 11 years commitment, offering demonstrated sensitivity and understanding of the diverse academic, socioeconomic, cultural, disability and ethnic backgrounds of university community students. Along with possessing 12 years of professional broadcast experience that provides a real-world perspective of inspiring radio and broadcast communications. Today, I am seeking for another challenging role to add value to dedicated universities.



Skills

● Sound Editing	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Collaborative	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Comprehensive briefings	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Strong broadcast and AP style writing skills	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Fluent in languages (Arabic and French)	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Story development	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Strategic planning	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Studio production	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Creative writing background	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Deadline-driven	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Project management	●●●●●
	Excellent
● Radio studios	●●●●●
	Excellent

●	Broadcast journalism	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Leadership	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Microphone polarization patterns	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Highly organized	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Story editing	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Investigative skills	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Broadcast scriptwriting	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Self-publishing experience	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Networking skills	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Interviewing	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Lesson planning	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Classroom management	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Classroom lecturing	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Academic writing	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Academic research	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Supporting materials	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Student advisement	●●●●●●	Excellent
●	Exam writing	●●●●●●	Excellent



Work History

● Freelance Writer

Online Algerian Journals: El Baled/ Arid , Djelfa , Djelfa

- Wrote and proofread blog and social media posts, website copy and articles.
- Prepared and delivered wide range of reports, covering topics ranging from Shot

2018-09 - Current

2009-02 - Current

video and still photos to accompany news stories.

- Arranged and conducted interviews with individuals knowledgeable about each story's subject matter.
- Wrote, edited and produced stories for multiple platforms, including Internet and digital channels.
- Consulted with editors to shape story and eliminate any errors.

Producer/ Radio Presenter

Djelfa's Radio , Djelfa, Djelfa

- Presented production ideas and determined creative scenarios for production and delivery.
- Coordinated with producers and on-air talent to create program content, new ideas and segments.
- Generated leads through cold calling, networking and social media.
- Aired popular weekly station contests that reached more than 5000 listeners.
- Organized material, determined area of emphasis, and wrote stories according to prescribed editorial style and format standards.
- Led daily production meetings and weekly production calls.
- Arranged and conducted interviews with individuals knowledgeable about each story's subject matter.
- Served as head reporter for Djelfa's Radio.
- Handled all field audio mixing for four productions per week.
- Arranged and edited interview footage for broadcast using WaveLab6 software.
- Delivered live reports from site of event and from mobile broadcast unit.
- Spearheaded 2013/2015 fundraising effort, securing \$20000 in donations to fund programming for non-profit media organization.
- Introduced shows on air and announced station breaks, commercials and public service information.
- Hosted "onAir", which covered topics ranging from traffic updates to domestic politics to international affairs.
- Served as spokesperson and representative for station at assigned station events and other community forums.
- Wrote, edited and produced stories for multiple platforms, including Internet and digital channels.
- Researched and wrote multiple pieces per week.
- Evaluated and followed up on news leads and news tips to develop story ideas.

2009-01 - Current

Lecturer, Class A. Department Of Humanities And Journalism

University Of Djelfa: Ziane Achour, Djelfa, Djelfa

- Head of the Master level division, specializing in "Communication and Public Relations." [December 2019- up to now]
- Chairperson of the CNEPRU Research Project Team entitled: The Impact of Using New Media on Shaping Public Space in Algeria - A Field Study - at Zian Achour University. [2019/2020]
- Utilized innovative methods of instruction, including video, interactive class activities and discussions to present course material.
- Developed semester outlines and instructional plans for each class session to comply with stated course objectives.
- Instructed students using lectures, discussions and demonstrations in several

fields, such as; TV and radio production and hosting, newspaper production, creative writing, international political news, documentaries, radio and TV laboratory.

- Wrote and modernized course materials, including syllabi, writing assignments and exams.
- Managed classes of 70 students in university environment.
- Collaborated with the department researchers and lecturers to create dynamic, ongoing curriculum development and instruction improvement program.
- Developed and proctored exams to properly gauge information retention and student performance.
- Taught diverse student population by employing various learning styles and abilities.
- Created syllabus and instructional plans for each class session in accord with stated course objectives.
- Created excitement and enthusiasm in classroom by delivering engaging subject matter.
- Utilized instructional technologies in course delivery for both in-class and online instruction to engage and educate students.
- Used projections and data-show to create supporting materials for more dynamic presentations.
- Designed and distributed lecture handouts to round out material and increase student understanding.
- Selected material relevant to each course of study and presented in engaging fashion.
- Participated in various campus memberships at each assigned school to promote academics and faculty development.
- Advised students regarding academic coursework and degree options.
- Organized class events and activities to promote learning.
- Guided students in researching, structuring and presenting debate case.

The specialised courses

- Radio and television directing (audio-visual specialization) for master students [2010-2018]
- French language for journalism, communication and public relations, and audio-visual major [2010-2019]
- Production of radio and television programmes (audio-visual specialization) for master students [2010-2017]
- Radio and television programmes production [2011-2017]
- World issues [2011-2018]
- Preparation of an illustrated newspaper (audio-visual specialization) for master students [2012-2017]
- Radio and TV Directing Lectures [2012-2019]
- Editing Techniques in Electronic Journalism for a Third Year Level of Journalism [2013-2018]
- The media activation techniques in journalism [2013-2019]
- Issuing an electronic newspaper [2015-2017]
- Audio-visual laboratory [2015- 2017]
- History of the media specializing in written journalism [2015-2017]

2010-09 - 2015-09

- Epistemology in Media and Communication Sciences [2016-2018]
- Radio and TV audience standards [2017-2018]
- Communication culture within the institution [2017-2018]
- Communication and crisis management [2017-2018]
- Radio, press and TV [2018-2019]

Membership Associate

Ray Of Hope Association , Djelfa, Djelfa

- Ensured safety and well-being of each patient in alignment with care plan.
- Offered support for client mental and emotional needs to enhance physical outcomes and overall happiness.
- Reported any unusual or urgent circumstances in patients' condition or environment immediately to the doctors team and health coordinators.
- Interacted kindly with patients and families and displayed positive, outgoing attitude, resulting in establishment of long-term, professional relationships.
- Planned and implemented community outreach and events to provide health education about cancer, self-care and preventative breast examinations.

2006-09 - 2008-09

Radio Host

Bachar Regional Radio , Bechar, Bechar

- Prepared daily stories to discuss during broadcasts.
- Hosted different shows during the week and reached a considerable number of faithful listeners, winning outstanding ratings and loyal sponsor base.
- Wrote shows on socio-cultural topics and did appropriate research.
- Announced different parts of radio broadcasts including ads, song switches and breaking news segments.
- Initiated debates with guests on diverse topics and increased call-in numbers.
- Found, researched, fact-checked and wrote scripts for relevant topics in local news.
- Provided live coverage of special events.
- Answered booth call line and took song suggestions or comments from listeners.
- Engaged with audience members through telephone calls and personal commentary on musical selections, political happenings and other items of interest.
- Delivered exceptional programming to audience members by always researching events, guests and programs thoroughly.
- Managed different news announcements and scripted quick headlines for breaking news events.
- Built broadcast storylines to interest listeners and grow station audience.
- Managed casting and selected shot locations.
- Delivered live reports from site of event and from mobile broadcast unit.
- Followed through on beat sources, contacts and leads to gather information for stories.
- Wrote pieces and news stories for online publication, coordinating images and layout to ensure proper presentation.
- Led daily production meetings and weekly production calls.
- Evaluated and followed up on news leads and news tips to develop story ideas.
- Served as spokesperson and representative for station at assigned station events and other community forums.
- Introduced shows on air and announced station breaks, commercials and public

service information.

- Served as head reporter for Bechar's Radio.
- Arranged and conducted interviews with individuals knowledgeable about each story's subject matter.
- Produced entertainment and lifestyle news reports, music videos and commercials.
- Handled all field audio mixing for different productions per week.



Education

2000-01 - 2000-06

● **High School Diploma**

Naim Nouami – Djelfa

2000-09 - 2004-06

● **Bachelor of Arts: Audiovisual**

University of Algiers: Faculty of Political Science & Media - Algiers

2005-09 - 2007-06

● **Master of Arts: Media And Society**

Faculty of Political Science And Media - Algiers

2008-09 - 2015-11

● **Ph.D.: Media**

Faculty of Political Science And Media - Algiers

2015-12 - 2019-05

● **PostDoc: Media**

Faculty of Political Science And Media - Algiers



Accomplishments

● **Supervisions**

Supervised a number of master and PhD researchers, teachers and administrators stuff.

Master thesis supervision in "Communication and Public Relations" [2018/2019]

- The Elite and Social Media Platforms: An analytical study
- The Role of Social Networks "Facebook" in Shaping the Social Relations of University Youth
- Citizen Journalism and its Role in Changing the Public Media Scene in Algeria
- The Role of Media Training in Upgrading Journalistic Work Skills: A field study for local radio journalists
- The Effect of Propaganda on the Media Practice
- Media Reporter: The pressures of the profession and social reality
- Information Sources of the Algerian Journalist

Supervision of students in "Written press" classes for the bachelor's degree and the master's degree of "audio-visual" students

BA and MA thesis [2015/2016]

- The Role of Local Media in Local Agricultural Development and Cattle-raising
- The Role of Social Media Networks in Devoting Communication Culture between Professors and Students

- The “Nahar” Channel's Treatment of the Phenomenon of Family Aggression in Algeria
- The Role of Medical Programs in Health Awareness among Algerian Families
- The Role of Djelfa’s Radio in Devoting a Culture of Communication
- Al-Shorouk channel’s coverage of the Phenomenon of Child Abduction in Algeria through the “Al-Shorouk Check” and “Red Line” Programs

BA and MA thesis [2011/2012]

- An Analytical Study on the Legal Framework of Media Practice in Algeria.
- An Analytical Study on Advertising and its Effects on the Independence of the Media Institution
- Content Analysis: The effect of radio programs directed at children on the behaviour of the child
- Investigation on: Privatization of the audio-visual field between legislation and practice.
- The Reality of Media Ethics in Algeria
- Written Portrait about Mohamed Rouan, "Art and Creativity".
- Journalistic Investigation: The applicability of the LMD system for university students.
- An analytical Study: Interactivity in the electronic press of the "Djelfa Info News" website.

BA and MA thesis [2009/2010]

- Documenting the School of the Medical Centre for Mental Disability.
- Written Portrait about Imam "Nur ad-Din Naqabil"
- Written Portrait about: The Mujahid "Belhaj Bel Abbas Abbas Dalloula"

Award

Received a certificate of Excellence from the Media Training Center in Blida/Algeria, in cooperation with the International University of Hague of Journalism and Media in Netherlands and the American University, June 2011.

Participation and Intellectual Engagement

I have been privileged to organize and participate in several conferences, seminars, open days and trainings on a national level (Djelfa- Algiers- Messila-Ain al defla- Constantine... etc), and on an international one (participation in Tunisia, Morocco, Egypt , Jordan, Lebanon, masquat, Brussels... etc).

Creation

creating two academic journals:

- 1-Producing and hosting TV and Radio programs.
- 2- Producing Newspapers.

Scientific Productions

- Journal Article: The role of the media in the local development "Radio Bashar regional model," Descriptive and analytical study, No. (08), June 2013.
- Journal Article: Guide to preparing the field training report for students of the press, 2015/2016.
- Journal Article: The reality of scientific research in Arab universities issued by the

University of Djelfa, No. 08, December 2016.

- Journal Article: Media and its role in social change. 01 April 2017.
- Journal Article: Preparation of a graphic newspaper, addressed to students of the press of the second level master specialization "audiovisual", October 2017.
- Journal Article: A critical analytical reading in the mechanisms of production of extremism in the Arab world, No. (08), December 2017.
- Published two articles in the magazine "Studies and Research", the first topic on the impact of social networks on youth and the second topic: the role of the media in dealing with youth issues.
- Journal Article: The role of modern media in highlighting the role of women in a changing society in issue (03), September 2018.
- Journal Article: Policies adopted by the international community for the absorption of refugees, issued by the National Research Center, Issue VIII-Volume II, November 30, 2018.
- Journal Article: The Role of Development in Consolidating the Culture of Citizenship, Issued by: Cultural Center, Djelfa. Issue No. (07) July - December 2018.
- Journal Article: Elements of Developing Scientific Research in the Algerian University, Issue (08), December 2018.
- Journal Article: Preparation and submission of radio and television programs, addressed to students of journalism, a third level of journalism specializing in communication and public relations, 2019.
- Journal Article: Methods adopted to enhance the position of professor in his professional environment, published in the issue (03), January 2019.
- Journal Article: Implications of illegal immigration on European countries and their economic and demographic dimensions, issued by the University of Djelfa No. (04), June 2019.

Scientific Activities

- Participating in the scientific symposium, on the occasion of the National Day of Journalism, organised by Free Pen Club at the university of Zian Achour, Djelfa, Algeria. The title of my intervention is "Media Credibility and Ways to Achieve it." [22 October 2019]
- Participating in the seventh issue of the "Candles" show, in cooperation with the state office of the Algerian House of Poetry at the main library in Djelfa, Algeria. [20 October 2019]
- Participating in supervising the academic day entitled: "Algerian Media between past and present challenges in the context of the commemoration of the 57th anniversary of the restoration of sovereignty through the radio and television. Organized by the Department of Humanities at the university of Zian Achour, Djelfa, Algeria. [29 October 2019]
- Participating in the third national forum on The Basics of Scientific Publishing in Refereed Journals. My participation is entitled: "Contemporary Methods for Promoting Scientific Publishing and Academic Research Development." University of Zian Achour, Djelfa, Algeria. [13 November 2019]
- Participating as a member of the scientific committee of the Third National Forum entitled: "Basics of scientific publishing in refereed journals." University of Zian Achour, Djelfa, Algeria. [14 November 2019]

Publications in print

Publications

- A guide for preparing field training report for media students [2010-2016]
- A journal article entitled: The role of media in the local development- An

analytical and descriptive study, issued by the journal of development and social sciences, university of Djelfa 08 June 2013

- A journal article entitled: The role of media in raising awareness among the youth, issued by the journal of studies and research, university of djelfa 2014.
- A journal article entitled; The role of public media in serving youth issues- a field study of a sample of young people from the city of Djelfa, issued by the journal of studies and research (issue no18), university of djelfa March 2015.
- An article entitled: The standards adopted to promote the scientific research methods in the Arab universities , Al-Madad magazine , January 2016
- A print entitled: Preparing an illustrated newspaper for second year master students of journalism, 2017
- A journal article entitled: The role of educational media in the development of personal and student behaviour, Hawafz international Journal, issue (3) 03 may 2019
- A chapter in an edited book entitled: Tourism in desert areas and its role in national development, in development and change in the saharian environment, by. The laboratory of social empowerment and sustainable development in the desert environment 2019
- A book entitled: The culture of dialogue and the problem of communication in a changing society, Nour publishing house 2019.
- A book entitled: The role of media in promoting public awareness among young people, Tamkeen 2019
- An article: Economic integration in Africa between obstacles and achievements, Abhath (Research) magazine, 2019
- Co-writing a book entitled: Changing values in Arab society between adaptation and breakdown, university of Djelfa 2019.
- Co-writing a book entitled: The cultural communication between the city and the countryside in light of the rural exodus after the black decade, university of Djelfa 2020
- A journal article: Popular culture and its role in developing local tourism, in the international journal Al-Mayadeen, 2019

On the Process to be Published

- A book entitled: The policies pursued by the international community to absorb the refugee crisis, Nour Publishing
- A book entitled: Woman's thoughts, published by Tamkeen House
- A book entitled: The role of public media in dealing with youth issues, by Tamkeen
- Co-writing a book entitled: Violence between reality and the sites, University of Djelfa